
Message 

From: Roper, Jonathan [/0=CELOTEX LTD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JROPER] 

Sent: 01/11/2013 09:57:49 

To: Evans, Paul [pevans@celotex.co.uk] 

Subject: RE: RE: 

W e l l . . . I think we have two p o s s i b l e so lu t ions for t es t ing in whi ch both Davi d @ IFC and I have 
con f idence i n . Wi l l expla in more on Monday bu t e s s e n t i a l l y s ince the beg inn ing o f the p r o j e c t , we have 
been 1ooki ng a t t e s t i ng wors t case scenar io wi t h an improved f i r e b a r r i er t o be then suppor ted by an 
assessment r e p o r t which broadens the scope o f p o t e n t i a l systems t h a t we are a p p l i c a b l e f o r . 

After much resea rch , I d o n ' t t h i nk t h i s i s possi b le and I d o n ' t be l ieve K'span have a s i mi 1ar r e p o r t . 
We cannot seem t o f i nd or desi gn a s u i t a b l e b a r r i er in which we have enough c o n f i dence that i t can be 
used behi nd a s tandard ACM panel whi ch we know w i l l me l t and a l l o w f i re in to t he cav i t y . Speaki ng t o 
SIMCO on Wednesday in B 'ham wi t h I L , he c o n f i rmed t h a t a r c h i t e c t s wi11 speci f y K15 wi t h a s tandard 
f i re b a r r i er and p a n e l . When the work i s c o n t r a c t e d and then s u b - c o n t r a c t e d t o c l a d d i ng c o n t r a c t o r s 
such as Simco, H A Marks, Stanmore e t c , t hey va lue engineer t h a t system to be c o m p e t i t i v e at tender. 
Thi s means changi ng f i re b a r r i e r s , changi ng panels . The a r c h i t e c t ' s o n l y guarantee i s t h a t K15 wi 11 be 
used because t h e r e i s no o t h e r a l t e r n a t i v e a v a i 1 a b l e . 

An a r c h i t e c t wi11 be to ld t h a t K15 i s a p p l i cab le f o r above 18m in accordance wi th ADB and t h a t 
s u f f i c e s f rom t h e i r p e r s p e c t i v e . Ki ngspan have done a g r e a t job a t the spec end and accord i ng t o Si mco 
are speci f i e d much more than Rockwool Duo Sl ab f o r thermal per formance. As d i scussed above, 
contractors opt f o r more cos t e f f e c t i v e s o l u t i o n s and a l though t hey are l i a b l e f o r what goes i n t o t h a t 
bu i1d i ng, t hey do not know enough about the f i r e t e s t t o cha l lenge. The o n l y f i gure who might possi b l y 
cha l l enge a p r o d u c t ' s e l i g i b i 1 i t y f o r use in bu i1d i ngs above 18m i s the bu i1d i ng c o n t r o l o f f i c e r . 
Ki ngspan I would suggest do not have a piece o f paper t h a t s t a t e s t hey can s p e c i f i c a l 1 y be used behi nd 
any c l a d d i ng p a n e l . What t hey have done i s go t BBA c e r t i f i c a t i on s t a t i n g the f i r e t e s t method and 
taken t h a t t o LABC t o get a r e g i s t e r e d document de ta i l whi ch s t a t e s that K15 can be used in a v a r i e t y 
o f c l a d d i ng systems and compl ies wi t h ADB th rough passing BR 135. A b u i I d i ng c o n t r o l o f f i c e r i s 
u n l i ke l y t o chai1enge a document t h a t i s approved f rom the head o f bu i1d i ng c o n t r o l . 

What does a l1 o f t h i s mean f o r us ? System approva l 1 i m i t s us hugely as the market i s so f ragmented 
and i t s ex t reme ly d i f f i c u l t t o grasp who i s being most commonly used. The l i k e s o f Marley, Alucobond & 
Trespa are spec 'd a 1ot bu t va lue engineered ou t f o r s tandard alumi n i um pane l s . Try i ng to do the r ight 
t h i ng requires a complete r e - e d u c a t i on of the mkt and t h i s woul d requi re a huge campai gn and probabl y 
a l a w s u i t . Two o p t i o n s proposed below : 

1 . Tes t a s tandard A2 1 i mi ted combusti b le panel o f which t h e r e are a few (Alucobond A2, Marley 
E t e r n i t ) w i t h a standard f i re b a r r i er system. I f chai1enged on what system t o use, we can happi1y 
sta te t h a t our t e s t used an A2 panel wi t h a p a r t i c u l a r commonly used f i r e b a r r i e r . S t i11 not 100% 
c o n f i dent in passing as A2 i s a eu roc l ass c l ass i f i c a t i on d e r i v e d f rom t e s t data on r e a c t i on t o f i re 
t e s t i ng, 

2. Opt f o r the K'span rou te and put a cement p a r t i c l e board as the c l a d d i n g . Use a s tandard f i re 
b a r r i e r , Good chance o f passing knowi ng t hey have and cp board i s good in terms o f r e s i s t a n c e t o f i r e . 

However, what we do need t o consi der i s i f we have two p o t e n t i a l systems that cou ld pas s, how do these 
d i c t a t e rou te t o market . What dees an ASM/CTC s t a t e t o somebody who enqu i res ? I f we s imp ly have the 
t e s t r e p o r t , we don ' t want t o have t o p rov ide thi s as evidence. Do we in f a c t need to spend £2 5k /£30k 
for a BBA t o be able t o gain thi s document f rom LABC whi ch in my mind gives us v e r y l i t t l e chance o f 
bei ng cha i lenged from bui1di ng c o n t r o l . Do we p a r t n e r wi t h a few f i re b a r r i er manufac tu rers who have 
t e s t e d wi t h K1S c u r r e n t l y t o gai n c o n f i dence in the mkt that way ? Or do we take the v i ew that our 
produc t r e a l i s t i c a l l y s h o u l d n ' t be used behi nd most c laddi ng panels because i n the event of a f i re i t 
would burn ? 

What K 'span have done ex t reme ly well i s say ve r y l i t t l e but b u i l d con f idence i f cha l l enged by having 
f i re b a r r i er manufac tu rers showi ng t e s t s w i t h K1S. achi eve BBA v a l i d a t i on and subsequent ly gai n LABC 
a p p r o v a l . There i s a l ways the chance t hey do have the pi ece o f paper in the top drawer f rom somebody 
that s t a t e s for use wi t h any system but I doubt i t . ! 

Jon 

Jonathan Roper 
Product Manager 
Mobi1e: 
Extensi on: 
Emai l : j roper@celotex.co.uk 

Please consi der the envi ronment before pri nti ng thi s e-mail 
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Orig ina l Message 
From: Evans, Paul 
Sent: 31 October 2013 19 :01 
To: Roper, Jonathan 
Subject : Re: RE: 

Thanks. Decent margin based on the 1-9 sheets then and thi s i s a promotional o f fe r so would be higher. 

Seen the i rv i te for Monday so good to get that d i s c u s s i o n goi ng and agree way forward. I s i t good 
news?!! 

Sorry , forgot to ask on the phone Monday i f you had a good few days o f f . Hope you did? Catch up next 
week when I 'm back. 

Thanks 
Paul 

Sent from my i Pad 

> On 31 Oct 2013, at 16 :03 , "Roper, Jonathan" < j roperOcelo tex .co .uk> wrote: 
> 
> 27% at £32,50 
> 19.5% at £29.50 
> 
> Standard TP margin would u s u a l l y be 25%. 
> 
> p.s need a catch up on above 18m when back. Wi11 send an i n v i t e to you, RW, CC & JH for an update on 
p r o j e c t . In a p o s i t i o n where dec is ions need to be made. 
> 
> Catch up Monday. 
> 
> Enjoy r e s t of your week o f f 
> 
> Jon 
> 
> 
> 
> Jonathan Roper 
> Product Manager 
> Mobile: 
> Extension: 
> Emai l : j roper@celotex.co.uk 
> 
> please cons ider the envi ronment before pri nti ng t h i s e-mai1 
> 
> 

Paul Evans 
Head of Market!ng 
Mobile: 
Extension: 
Emai l : pevansOcelotex .co.uk 

Please consider the environment before pr in t ing t h i s e-mail 

Ori gi nal Message 
> From: Evans, Paul 
> Sent: 30 October 2013 21:44 
> To: Roper, Jonathan 
> S u b j e c t : FW: 
> 
> Based on t h i s , what i n t e l do we have on t y p i c a l margins a TP branch would make on a sheet of 100mm 
at both pr ice poi n t s . 
> 
> Thanks 
> Paul 
> 
> 
> Paul Evans 
> Head o f Market inc 
> Mob i l e : 
> Extensi or: 
> Emai1: pevans@celotex.co .uk 
> 
> Please cons ider the envi ronment before pri nti ng t h i s e-mai 1 
> 
> o r i g i n a l Message 
> From: B leack ley , R i t c h i e 
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> s e n t : 29 October 2013 21 :31 
> To: MARKET INTEL 
> S u b j e c t : FW: 

> Hi A l l , 
> 
> Please f i n d a t t ached T r a v i s Perk ins Trade O f f e r s f o r November and December. 
> 
> The promot i on i s on Ce lo tex and X t a r t h e r m 100mm board . 
> 1-9 sheets £32.50+vat 
> 10+ sheets £29.50+vat 
> 
> 
> Ki nd Regards 
> 
> R i t c h i e 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> R i t c h i e Bl eackl ey 
> Area Sales Manager 
> Mobi 1 e : 
> Ex tens ion : 
> Emai1; r b l e a c k l e y @ c e l o t e x . c o . u k 
> 
> Pi ease cons ider the envi ronment be fo re p r i n t i ng t h i s e-mai 1 
> 
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